
 

ITB- 136/20: Supply and Installation of Medical Equipment for COVID 19 Emergency in Iraq. 

Clarification to Bidders Responses 
S. 
N
o 

Question Answer 

1 we are having trouble 
opening up the specs and 
quantities for this tender, 
can you please forward 
visa vi email the 
requirements etc. 
 

In order to access tender documents, you need to register your 
company on the UNDP e-tendering portal. E-tendering guide has 
already been uploaded on the UNDP and UNGM websites. 
 
Kindly follow the instructions provided in attached documents. You 
can also click on below link for video on how to register a bidder on 
e-tendering portal. 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.b
e   
 
In addition to that please see attached e-tendering user guide for 
bidders.  

2 can you send me full 
tender details cannot got 
it from e tendering site. 
 

In order to access tender documents, you need to register your 
company on the UNDP e-tendering portal. E-tendering guide has 
already been uploaded on the UNDP and UNGM websites. 
 
Kindly follow the instructions provided in attached documents. You 
can also click on below link for video on how to register a bidder on 
e-tendering portal. 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.b
e   
 
In addition to that please see attached e-tendering user guide for 
bidders.  

3 Greetings, My name is 
Qais Al Qasem from 
ANHAM Jordan. We 
would like to inform you 
that we are interested in 
submitting our quote 
for  ITB 136/20 but to 
due Corona situation, im 
not able to reach my POC 
who our manages ATLAS 
account and im not able 
to reach to ITB 
documents through 
UNGM as we usually do, 

In order to access tender documents you have to login to UNDP e-
tendering system using your username and password. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
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although we are 
registered in UNGM 
under # 147428. 
 

4 Can you inform me when 
is the last date for 
submission of offer and 
can one company apply 
for one lot only. 
 

Last date for bid submission is 13 April 2020 as per time indicated in 
the e-tendering system.  

5 Thanks if any company 
can apply for items that 
they can only for 
example one company 
can supply protective 
mask can he apply only 
for their production 
range of protective mask  
range only? 
 

Please refer to Section 3 of ITB "Bid Data Sheet" BDS 2 for details. 
 

6 Yet and after reviewing 
the 4 Annexes of 
required products & how 
diversified they are, we 
would like to ask for your 
kind confirmation on 
whether or not a partial 
bid is acceptable for you?  
 

Please refer to Section 3 of ITB "Bid Data Sheet" BDS 2 for details.  

7 Attached file is our 
quotation for the 
bidding Event name: ITB 
136-20 Supply of Medical 
Equip for COVID 19 Event 
ID: IRQ10-ITB136-20 
 

Please follow the instructions provided in ITB 136/20 Section 3 “Bid 
Data Sheet” for bid submission. Offers submitted through email will 
not be accepted. 
 

8 Regarding to this bid we 
can provide all items 
except Annex-2: BOQ for 
Lot 2 (Medical 
Equipment). 
Can you submit for this 
bid without Annex-2 ? 

Please refer to Section 3 of ITB "Bid Data Sheet" BDS 2 for details.  
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9 I would like to participate 
in this tender but I have 
no Atlas login.   
 
How do I get one please? 

 

In order to access tender documents, you need to register your 
company on the UNDP e-tendering portal. E-tendering guide has 
already been uploaded on the UNDP and UNGM websites. 
 
Kindly follow the instructions provided in attached documents. You 
can also click on below link for video on how to register a bidder on 
e-tendering portal. 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.b
e   
 
In addition to that please see attached e-tendering user guide for 
bidders.  

10 Please clarify, can we bid 
on a Single Lot or do we 
have to bid on ALL 4 
Lots? 
 

You can bid for complete one Lot or for multiple lots. 
 

11 Kindly you for your input 
to advise us that where 
we can found the 
Compliance Sheet for the 
A/M ITB  no. , and kindly 
ask you is the attached 
form required to be fill in 
the tender ? 
 

Compliance sheet is attached at Annex-6 which you can download 
from e-tendering system along with other related documents. 
 

12 1.The item one from lot 1 
is mechanical bed and 
we need clarifications: 
 
2.Four supports for 
serum carrier bar and 
lifting pole" it means the 
supports on bed for 
these poles are required 
not the IV pole or lifting 

1. Supports on bed for these poles are required. 
2. Mattress is included, and mattress dimension is illustrated 

within the specifications.  
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be
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pole itself. Please 
confirm 

13 Regarding INVITATION IT
B No.: IRQ- ITB 136/20 
and in this tender there 
is 4 lots so is it possible 
to submitted quotation 
for the one lots only?  
 

You can bid for complete one Lot or for multiple lots. 
 

14 Please refer to UNDP 
tender ITB 136/20 for 
supply of Emergency 
equipment’s under 
Corona virus.  Please 
note we are interested to 
participate in this tender. 
As such we request you 
to forward the tender 
documents at the earliest 
possible. 
 

 

   

 


